16 August 1634,

Dr, 0.,Tedin,

Sveriges Utsadesforening,
Svalol,

Sweden.,

My dear Tedin,

1 have just got your letter of Jume 20th, and
am 80rry that there was delay in mailing 4%, a8 on the case
presented I should have no deubt for a mement that the Aifrfarences
between familiss must be compared with ths differensss betwesan
whole plante within familles, Otherwise by taking snough
shoots from each plant ons could reduce the hitlrﬂ;E;:;;H:ﬂttl
vithin femilies down to the level of that between plants,

You will understand, however, thet though 1t ia
a plessure to inbereh=nge viswr with my colleagues on shatiatical
problems, I do net sebt up as a Judge to settle cames of dispube
and would net care to do se, unlese appreached by both partiess
in & spirit anxious to arrive at a friendly understanding of
an objective difficulty. Everpone id liable bo malce mistalzes
and the best termination of thelr evil effests is for them bo

be discovered by bhelr lnth-w.;

!

Yours sincerely,



